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ANNEXURE - I

Director's report to the Financial Statements as per Section 184 of Companies Act 1994.

The Directors also report that:
. The Financial statements of the Company present true and fair view of Company's state of

affairs result of its operation, cash flows and changes of equity.
o Books of Accounts have been maintained properly as required by the law.
. Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in formulating the

financial statements and accounting estimates were reasonable and prudent.
o The financial statements were prepared in accordance with International Accounting

Standard (IAS) as applicable in Bangladesh.
o Internal Control System is sound in design and implemented and monitored effectively.
o The Government of Peoples Republic of Bangladesh has decided to suspend production

due to recurring loss, high production cost, net capital'deficiency of the operation activity
of Shyampur Sugar Mills Ltd. As such the preparation of the financial statements of the
company under going concern basis.

ANNEXURE _ II

Pattern of Shareholding position on June 30, 2024 as required by the revised Corporate
Governance Code under section 1.5 (xxiii) issued by BSEC.

Name of the shareholders Status Number of
shares

Shareholding
(%)

I . Parent/Subsidiary/Associates and
other related parties. N/A

2. Directors:
Mr.Sheikh Shoebul Alam ndc (Grade-l)
Mr.Khondoker Azim Ahmed Noc
Mr. Muhammad Nurul Amin Khan
Mr. Md. Abdul Azizrcrvre
Mr.Abu Sayed Md. Shaykhul Islam
Mr.Muhammed Saifullah
Mr. Md. Masud Sadik

Director (Nominated)
Director (Nominated)
Director (Nominated)
Independent Director
Independent Director
Director (Nominated)
Director (Nominated)

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nit

3. Chief Executive Officer, Chief
Financial Officer, Company Secretary,
Head of Internal Audit and their
Spouses and minor Children:

N/A

4. Executives N/A
5. Shareholders holding l0% or more
voting interest in the company: N/A



ANNEXTJRE-III
The Board Meeting held and attended by the directors on June 30,2024 as required by the revised
Corporate Governance Guidelines under section 1.5 (XX If) issued by BSEC:

Composition Position No. of
Meeting Held

No. of
Attendance

Mr. Sheikh Shoebul Alam (Grade-l) Chairman 4 4
Mr. Pulok Kanti Barua Director 2 2
Mr.Khondoker Azim Ahmed ndc Director 4 4
Mr.Muhammad Nurul Amin Khan Director 4 4
Mr. Abdul Aziz rc;o,tt Independent Director 4 4
Mr.Abu Sayed Md.Shaykhul Islam Independent Director 4 1J
Mr.Muhammed Saifullah Director 2 2
Mr. Md. Masud Sadik Managing Director 4 4

Audit Committee Meeting attended by the directors of Shyampur Sugar Mills Ltd. during the year 2023-2024:

Name & Designation of Audit Committee
Member's

Position No. of
Meetine Held

No. of
Attendance

Mr.Abdul Aziz,no,re Chairman 4 4

Khondoker AzimAhmed ndc Member 4 4
Mr. Muhammad Nurul Amin Khan Member 4 2

ANNEXURE _ IV
Five years Key Operating and tr'inancial Data

As per revised Corporate Governance Code under section 1.5 (xix) issued by BSEC.
in lac)

Particulars 2023-2024 2022-2023 202t-2022 2020-2021 2019-2020
Operating Data :

Operating Revenue / Sales 40.18 24.79 66.83 t532.19 2088.99
Cost of Goods Sold (36.37) (2s.s7) (3846.03) (4420.76)
Stock Adjustment 20.25
Gross profit/Loss (3.80) (0.71) 87.08 (2313.83) (2331.7 6)
Operating Profit/(Loss) (2485.80) (223r.44) (26s9.84) (628t.49) (6085.88)
Net profit before tax {2441.40) (21 80.34) (26s1.17) (6247.48) (60s6.49)
Net profit after tax (2441.40) (2180.80) (26s1.63) (6256.87) (6069.21)
Earnings per share lEPS) (48.84) (43.62) (s3.03) (125.14) (121.38)
Balance Sheet & Other Data:
Shareholder Equity (6299s.91) (60s60.32) (58378.66) (ss726.16) (49468.40)
Total Assets ( 193 1 .09) (2110.88) 2331.84 2628.29 3728.43
Total Current Assets (1440.17) ( I 565.86) 1719.24 1924.38 2912.68
Total Current Liabilities 31809.70 38474.t3 38 121. I 8 3732s.94 34186.88
Total Long Term Liabilities 21tt1 .29 24191.08 22589.31 21028.s2 19009.9s
Face Value Per Share 10 10 10 10 10
Share Outstanding 5000000 5000000 5000000 5000000 5000000
Dividend Paid No Dividend No Dividend No Dividend No Dividend No Dividend
Current Ratio 0.038 0.041 0.045 0.052 0.085
Debt Equity Ratio ( r .03) ( 1 .03) (1.04) (1.04) (1.08)
Cane CrushinS (M.T) 44524.62
Sugar Production (M.T) 3002
Recovery Rate (%) 6.74%
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ANNEXURE _ V

Report of the Audit Committee

Report of the Audit Committee on June 30,2024 as required by Corporate Govemance Code under section 5.7 issued
by BSEC.

Dear Shareholder(s)
Assalamu Alikum Wa-Rahmatullah

The formation and operation of the Audit Committee is based on the underlying corporate laws and
regulations, currently accepted best practices and latest corporate governance code of Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission's (BSEC).

Composition of the Committee:
In accordance with the requirements of Corporate Governance Code of BSEC, the Audit Committee consists

of 3 (Three) members from the Board of Directors including one independent director. The Company Secretary is
working as member secretary of the Committee.

Committee Meetings:
The Committee held 4 (Four) meetings during the year 2023-2024. Audit Committee examined and reviewed

the balance sheet along with financial statements of the company during the year submitted by M/S Fames and R
Chartered Accountants and recommended to place before the Board Meeting.

Roles & Responsibilities of the Audit Committee:
1. Review and exatnine the draft balance sheet, financial statements and recommended to place before Board of

Directors for their consideration and approval.
2. Review the quarterly and half-yearly financial statements of accounts for proper submission of the same to

the shareholders and regulatory authorities.
3. Audit Committee reviews the integrity of financial statements of the company to ensure that these reflect true

and fair view of the company's state of affairs for the year ended 30th June,2024.
4. Reviewing Management and Internal Audit report on the effectiveness of the systems for internai financial

control, financial reporting and risk management.
5. Reporting to the Board of Director on internal a udit linding from time to time considering the significance of

the issues.

Committee Report Summary:
The Audit Committee carried out its responsibilities in accordance with its terms of reference. The main

activities carried out it's by the Committee were as follows:
l. Oversee the financial reporting process.
2. Worked with the Management to step up the Intemal Audit Function.
3. Reviewed the external audit report of the Company with the extemal Auditors.
4. Reviewed and commented on the quarlerly and annual financial statements before submission to the Board

for approve.
5. Reviewed the financial statements of the Company fbr the year ended 30th June, 2024. The financial position

of the company shall be placed for discussing in the coming AGM.
6. Monitoring accounting policies and principles.
7. Recommend to revalue the assets of the company and update the revaluation accounts through proper audit

for raising capital.

On behalf of the committee

Abu Sayed Md.Shaykhul Islam
Chairman, Audit Committee
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ANNEXURE-VI

Brief resume of directors
Director's who seek re-appointment and newly appointed director as per revised Corporate

Code under section 1.5 (xxiv) issued by BSEC.
Dr.Lipika Bhadra.Chairman (Grade-l):
Presently Dr. Lipika Bhadra holds the position of Chairman at Bangladesh Sugar & Food Industries Corporation:

Her father's(BSFTC) under the administrative control of Ministry of Industries. She was bom in Faridpur District
name is Jitendra Nath Bhadra and mother's name is Roma Rani Bhadra. she completed her Graduation & Masters
degree from the university ofDhaka . she achieved her phD degree from Westem Sydny University, Australia.
She joined in Bangladesh civil service (Administration cadre) tn 1994. She successfully completed a number of
professional trainings and courses in home and abroad and worked in different capacity in the Ministry of Health,
cabinet Division, Housing and Public works Ministry etc . She attended and participated in many foreign trainings
and visited USA, Turkey, Australia, Malaysia, Singapore, Indonesia & India.

Md. Abul Kalam Azad (Deputy Secretarv):
Md. Abul Kalam Azad, Deputy Secretary to the Government of the people's Republic of Bangladesh now is working
as a Director (Finance) of Bangladesh Sugar & Food Industries Corporation (BSFIC) under the administrative control
of Ministry of Industries. He is also a Board ofDirector as a nominated Director of Shyampur Sugar Mills Ltd. He was
bom in 1974 itNaogaon District. His father,s name is Sher Mohammad and mother's name is Mazeda Begum. He has
done his Honors & Masters degree in philosophy from the University of Dhaka. He has achieved his MBA degree
from the university of Greenwich, London and scored merit position. He joined in Bangladesh civil service
(Administration cadre) in 2005. He joined as an Assistant commissioirer at Nefrakona Collectorate. Then he was
posted in Kishorganj Collectorate. After that he worked as an Assistant commissioner(Land) in Botiaghata, Khulna
and Jessore Sadar, Jessore. Then he worked as an Upzila Nirbahi officer in Hossainpur upzila, Kishoregonj. After that
he worked in the Ministry of commerce, Local Government Division and Health services Division. He successfully
completed a number of professional trainings and courses in China, South Korea and Australia. He visited Dubai,
Switzerland, Germany, UK, Turkey & France.

Mr.Azharul Islam. Director (Marketins):
Azharul Islam is working as the Director (Marketing). He was bom in Shariatpur district. He has obtained Doctor of
veterinary Medicine and M.S degree from Bangladesh Agricultural University, Mymensingh. Mr. Islam joined in
Bangladesh Civil service (Administration) in 2006. He woiked as Assistant commissioner, Assistant Commissioner
(Land), UpazillaNirbahi-officer, Additionat deputy commissioner and Deputy director, Local government in different
dishicts of the country. He was awarded public Administration award in 2022. He visited India, Australia, Singapore,
and Malaysia.

Md.Abdul Azid Miah fcma is a Fellow member of the Institute of Cost & Management Accounts of Bangladesh. He
completed M.com & MBA from Dhaka University. He awarded Scholarship under British Technical Assistance
Programme on Advance Financial Management Techniques for Developing Countries in Strathclyde University,
Glasco, UK. He presented Technical papers on diffeient topics in Saenc countries under SAF aurhority
arrangements. He attended and participated in many conferences seminar and workshops in Australia, New Zealani
and USA etc. He is the Managing Director of W'estern Agro Products Ltd. & the Vice-Chairman of WASO Credit
Rating Company @O) I-jltr! garned long 38 years of experience at different levels in Govt. and private sector. He
worked as president of ICMAB Bangladesh two times ln z-oot and 2010.

Chief Development):
Muhammed Saifullah, Chief (Planning & Development) of Bangladesh Sugar & Food Industries Corporation.He is
also a Board of Director as a nominated Director of Shyampur Sugar Mills Ltd. His father's name is Fazal Khan and
mother's name is Sajeda Begum. He has done his cMA degree in2006. He is a Felrow member of institute of cost
& Management Accountants of Bangladesh. He is also Associate member of chartered secretaries of Bangladesh.
He obtained post Graduate Diploma in Computer science from Bangladesh Institute of Management. He completed
his Bachelor's of law & Master's in Management. He successfully completed a number of professional trainings and

capacities in Company affairs ,Accounts &worked in different Audit division. He visited India & Malavsia.

-: .. a
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ANNEXURE -VII

Compliance of Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-L58I207lAdmini80 Dated: 3 June,2018

1. Board of Directors:
I .l Board Size:

Shyampur Sugar Mills Ltd. Board of Directors consists of 8 (Eight) ,members including 2 (Two)
Independent Directors which complies with the requirements by the regulations of BSEC.

l 2 IndependentDirector:
(i) A11 the requirements as prescribed under sub-clause (ii) of BSEC Notification under reference have been

tulfilled.
(ii) The appointment of Independent Director has been approved by the Board of Directors and shall be

approved by the shareholders in the annual general Meeting (AGM).
(iii) The Board has laid down a code of conduct of all Board members and a record of compliance of the code

has maintained.
(iv) The tenure of offrce of the Independent Director nominated above shall be 3(three) years which may be

extended for I (one) term only.

1.3 Qualilication of Independent Director (ID):
(i) The appointment of Independent Director (ID) is a highly knowledgeable and qualified person. They are

able to ensure compliance with financial, regulatory and corporate laws and can make meaningful
conhibution to business of the Company.

(ii) No relaxation of the qualification of ID is required.

1.4 Duality of Chairperson of the Board of Directors and Managing Oiredbr or Chief Executive
Officer:
Different individuals have been appointed for the post of the Chairman of the Board and the Managing
Director (MD) and /or Chief Executive Officer of the Company. Their roles and responsibilities have been

defined clearly.

1.5 The Director's Report to Shareholders:
All the requirements have been fulfilled properly

I .6 Meetings of the Board of Directors:
The company shall conduct its Board Meeting and fulfilled all requirements according to the notification of
BSEC guidelines.

1.7 Code of conduct for the chairperson, other Board members and Chief Executive Officer
A11 requirements have been fulfilled properly.

2. Governance ofBoard ofDirectors ofSubsidiary Company.
There is no Subsidiary Company of Shyampur Sugar Mills Ltd.

3. Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO), Chief Financial Officer (CFO),Head of
lnternal Audit and Compliance (HIAC) and Company Secretary(CS):
Four different persons have been appointed for the post of CEO, CFO, HIAC and the CS. The CEO,
CFO, HIAC and the CS attend the meeting regularly and fulfilled all duties.

4. Board of Directors Committee
For ensuring good governance in the company, the Board has:

a) Audit Committee and
b) Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

t
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5. Audit Committee
(t) Responsibility to the Board of Directors.

The board has constituted an audit committee as a sub- committee of the board for the company
according to the conditions of BSEC guideline. The Audit Committee shall be responsible to the Board.

(fI) Constitution of the Audit Committee:
The Audit Committee comprises of 3(three) members including l(One) independent director. All the
members of the Committee are literate on financial management and able to atalyze and interpret
financial statements effectively. The company Secretary acts as the secretary of the committee.

(III) Chairperson of the Audit Committee:
The Independent Director has been appointed as the Chairman of the Audit Committee. He also attends
the Annual General Meeting following the BSEC guidelines.

GV) Meeting of the Audit Committee
The Audit Committee shall conduct at least its four meetings in a financial year.

(\) Role of Audit Committee:
The Audit committee has performed its duties and responsibilities according to the guidelines given by
BSEC.

(VD Reporting of the Audit Committee:
The audit committee report to the Board of Directors from time to time. It immediately informs Board of
Directors regarding any deviation, conflict of interest and any other matters necessary to ensure the true
and fair view of the financial statements.

(V[) Reporting to the shareholders and general investors:
The audit committee report has been disclosed in Annual General Meeting of Shyampur Sugar Mills Ltd.

6. Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC):
The Board has constituted Nomination and Remuneration Committee as a sub-committee of the Board for the
company according to the notification of BSEC Guidelines.

7.1 Constitution of the NRC:
The NRC Comprise of 3(three) members including l(One) Independent Director. All Members of the
Committee are non-executive Directors and nominated and appointed by the board. The company Secretary
acts as Secretary of the Conrmittee.

7.2 Chairperson of the NRC:
The Independent Director has been appointed as the chairperson of the NRC. He also attend the Annual
General Meeting following the BSEC guidelines.

7.3 Meeting of the NRC:
The NRC Shall conduct at least one meeting in a financial year.

7.4 Role of NRC:
The committee has performed its duties and responsible according to the guideiines given by BSEC.

7.5 Reporting of NRC:
The Nomination and Remuneration committee report has been disclosed in Annual General Meeting of
Shyampur Sugar Mills Ltd.

7. External or Statutory Audit:
The board has recommended the statutory auditor of Shyampur Sugar Mills Ltd. and approved by the
shareholders at the AGM as per BSEC guidelines strictly.

8. Maintaining a website by the Company.
The Company has official website and disclose information.

9. Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governance:
The provisions of BSEC regulation have been fulfilled regarding the compliance and reporting of corporate
govemance.
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Annexure-VI[

Statement of Management's Discussion and Analysis of CEO or MD under clause 1.5(xxv)

In accordance with the notification of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
No: BSEC/CMRRCD/2006- I 58/Admin/80, Dated: 03, June 20 1 g.

As per above clause I undersigned hereby and certifii that:

The financial statements of Shyampur Sugar Mills Ltd. have been prepared in accordance
with the Companies Act. 1994, Intemational Accounting Standard tfesi / International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and other applicable laws, rules and regulations.

There is no change. in accounting policies and estimation in this financi al year;everything
is consistence with previous year.

- During the year, the company had no production due to production suspend order issued by
the Govemment of People's Republic of Bangladesh as well-as pSn". interest rate of bank loan.
As a result loss incurred during this period. t.;

t 
^,U4y

Md. Masud Sadik
CEO / Managing Director

L
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Annexure-ix

Report of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC)
For the year ended on 30 Jru,ne 2024

Report of the NRC on Jlurlre 30,2024. As required by the revised Corporate Govemance Code under
section 6.5 issued by BSEC.

Dear Shareholder's

Assalamu Alaikum wa-Rahmatullah.
The Nomination and Remuneration Commiuee (NRC) was constituted by the Board of Directors of
Shyampur Sugar Mills Ltd. to fulfill the requirements as per the Corporate Governance Code notification
2018 issued by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) .

The meeting of Nomination and Remuneration Committee was held by the members of the committee and
the Managing Director, Chief financial officer and Head of Internal Audit of the company on invitation. The
Company Secretary Performed the Secretarial function of the committee. The committee carried out the duties
and responsibilities for Nomination and Remuneration policy.
Composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee:- l"
In accordance with the requirements of Corporate Governance- Code of (BSEC) the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee consists of 3(three) members from the Board of Directors including one
Independent Director. The Company Secretary is working as member secretary of the committee.
Maior Activities the Nomination and Remuneration Committee in 2023-2024:-
The committee held l(one) meeting during the financial year 2023-2024. The major activities of the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee in 2023-2024 are stated below-

l) Shyampur Sugar Mills Ltd. is the Concern of Bangladesh Sugar and Food Industries Corporation. The
Corporation is governed by Bangladesh Industrial Enterprise (Nationalization) order 2018. Reviewed
various activities of Shyampur Sugar Mills Ltd. in the light of Nomination and Remuneration policy
of the company i.e. Bangladesh Industrial Enterprise (Nationalization) order 2018, Bangladesh Sugar
and Food Industries Corporation Employee Service Regulation 1989, National Pay Scale 2015 and
Wages and Productivity Commission 20l5.The Company has adopted the Rumination policy of the
corporation.

2) Review annual development steps taken, recommend and review the company's human resources and
training policy.

3) Advise to management to achieve the sales target so that employees may get marketing incentive.
on behalf of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

4) Recommend to management to resume business operation as soon as possible for incoming revenue
generation.

A Md. Shaykhul Islam
Chairman

Nomination and Remuneration Committee
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Annexure-A
As per condition No. I (5) (xxvi)

Shyampur Sugar Mills Ltd.
Declaration by CEO and CFO

Date:27.10.2024

The Board of Directors
Shyampur Sugar Mills Ltd.
Chinishilpa Bhaban, 3, Dilkusha
C/A Dhaka-l000.

Subject: Declaration on Financial Statements for the year ended on30,06.2024.

Dear Sirs,
Pursuant to the condition No. I (5) (xxvi) imposed vide the Commission's Notification No. BSEC/
CMRRCD/2006-1581207/Admin/80, Dated: 3 June, 2018 under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange

Ordinance, 1969,we do hereby declare that:

1. The Financial Statements of Shyampur Sugar Mills Ltd. for the year ended ot 30.06.2024
have been prepared in compliance with International4Accounting Standards (IAS) or
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in the Bangladesh and
any departure there from has been adequately disclosed;

2. The estimates and judgments related to the financial statements were made on a prudent
and reasonable basis, in order for the financial statements to reveal a true and fair view;

3. The form and substance of transactions and the Company's state of affairs have been
reasonably and fairly presented in its financial statements;

4. To ensure above, the Company has taken proper and adequate care in installing a system of
internal control and maintenance of accounting records;.

5. Our internal auditors have conducted periodic audits to provide reasonable assurance that
the established policies and procedures of the company were consistently followed; and

6. The management's use of the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial
statements is appropriate and there exists no material uncertainty related to events or
conditions that may cost significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern.

In this regard, we also certify that:-
1. We have reviewed the financial statements for the year ended on30.06.2024 and that to the

best of our knowledge and belief
(a)These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact

or contain statements that might be misleading;
(b)These statements collectively present true and fair view of the company's affairs and are in

compliance with existing accounting standards and applicable laws.
2. There are, to the best knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company

during the year which are fraudulent,"illegal or in violation of the code of conduct for the

company's Board of Directors or its members.

Sincerely yours, 
, _Ly'*y/ w7*

Md. Masud Sadik Md. Khorshed Alam Khandaker
Chief Executive Officer (CEO) Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

bq
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Business Consultants
& Associates

Annexure-B
[Certificate as per condition No. 1(5) (xxvii)]

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATION
Repor:t to the Shareholders

of
Shyampur Sugar Mills Ltd.

On Compliance of the Corporate Governance Code
For the year ended 30* June 2024

We have examined the compliance status to the Corporate Governance Code by SHYAMPUR

SUGAR MILLS LTD. (the company) for the year ended on 30th June,2024. This Code relates to the

Notification No: BSEC/CMRRCD 2006-1 58t207tAdmin/80, dated - 3'd June, 2018, ot the Bangladesh

Securities and Exchange Commission.

Such compliance with the Corporate Governance Code is the responsibility of the Company. Our

examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof as adopted by the

[\4anagement in ensuring compliance to the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code.

This is a scrutiny and verification and an independent audit on compliance of the conditions of the

Corporate Governance Code as well as the provisions of relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards
(BSS) as adopted by lnstitute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far as those

standards are not inconsistent with any condition of this Corporate Governance Code.

We state that we have obtained all the information and explanations, which we have required, and

after due scrutiny and verification thereof, we report that, in our opinion:

a) The Company has complied with the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code as
stipulated in the above-mentioned Corporate Governance Code issued by the Commission
except under the conditions No. 6(1Xb), 6(1)(c).

b) The Company has complied with the provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial

Standards (BSS) as adopted by the lnstitute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) as

required by this Code,

c) Proper books and records have been kept by the company as required under the Companies
Act, 1994, the securities laws and other relevant laws, and

d) The Governance of the company is satisfactory

a

Place: Dhaka
Date: November27,2024

Vanguard Business Consultants & Associates
Cost and Management Ac,countants
09611 405605
64, House # 19-B/2-A and l9-B/2-D,
Block # F, Mohamrnadpuri Dhaka-l207
Email: iflfo@vgplc.com
Web Page: vgplc.com

Mohammad Shahadat Kabir FCMA
Partner

5b
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Annexure-C
tAs per condition No. 1(5) (xxvii)l

Shyampur Sugar Millsltd.
Corporate Governance Code

For the year ended 30thJune 2024

Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Commission's Notification No.
BSEC/CMRRCDI2006- l5Bt2O7 tAdmiry8O, dated 3 June 20L8 issued under section 2CC of the Securities and
Exchange Ordinance, 1969,

under Condition No. 9)
StatusCondition

No. Title Complied Not
Complied

Remarks (If
anY)

t Board of Directors

1( 1)

Size of the Board of Directors
The total number of members of a company's Board of
Directors (hereinafter referred to as "Board"l shall not be
less than 5 tfive) and more than 20 (twentp. @

The SHSM
Board is

comprised of
0B Directors
including the

Managing
Director

L.2 Independent Directors

1(2lta) @

02 out of 0B
directors are
appointed as
Independent

Director

At least 1l5 of the total number of Directors shall be
Independent Directors

L(2)(b) Independent Directors means a Director

lr2xbxil
Who either does not hold any share in the company or holds
Iess than one percent (1%) shares of the total paid up shares
of the company;

O

Independent
Directors hold

no share

lt2xbxiii

Who is not a sponsor of the company or is not connected
with the companys any sponsor or director or nominated
director or shareholder of the company or any of its
associates, sister concerns, subsidiaries and parents or
holding entities who holds one percent (Lyi or more share
of the total paid up shares of the company on the basis of
family relationship and his or her family members also shall
not hold above mentioned shares in the company; Provided
that spouse, son, daughter, father, mother, brother, sister,
son-in-law, daughter-in-law shall be considered as family
members;

6

l12xbxiiil immediately preceding 2 (two) financial years;
who has not been an executive of the company in

@

lt2xbtrivt
who does not have any other relationship, whether
pecuniary or otherwise, with the company or its subsidiary
or associated companies ;

€

L(2XbXv)
who is not a member or TREC (Trading Right Entitlement
Certificate) holder, director or officer of any stock
exchange;

@

lt2xbltvil
who is not a shareholder, director excepting independent
director or officer of any member or TREC holder of stock
exchange or an intermediarv of the capital market;

@

lt2ttbxviil

who is not a partner or an executive or was not a partner or
an executive during the preceding 3 tthree) years of the
concerned company's statutory audit firm or audit firm
engaged in internal audit services or audit firm conducting
special audit or professional certifying compliance of this
Code;

@

lr2xbxviiil who is not independent director in more than 5 (fivel Iisted
companies;

@

lr2xbxixl

who has not been convicted by a court of competent
jurisdiction as a defaulter in payment of any loan or any
advance to a bank or a Non-Bank Financial Institution
(NBFI); and

@

L(2)(bxx)
who has not been convicted for a criminal offence involving
moral turpitude;

a

1t2xcl The independent director(s) shall be appointed by the Board a

bb



Condition Title Remarks (If
in

(AGM)

lt2trdl

tor(s) vacant
for more than g0 (ninety) days; and

@

No vacancy
occurred

during the
reporting

period

tt2nel

The tenure of office of an independent director shall be for
a period of 3 fthreelyears, which may be extended for L
(one) tenuls 9n1y'

@

Provided that a forme
considered for reappointment for another tenure after a
time gap of one tenure, i.e., three years from his or her
completion of consecutive two tenures ti.e. six yearsl'

No such event
occurred

1.3 Qualification of Independent Direcforr

lt3ttar

Independent director sh
with integrity who is able to ensure compliance with
financial laws, regulatory requirements and corporate laws
and can make meaningful contribution to the business;

@

lr3ltbl Independent director sIallIave qualifications:

1(3XbXi)

Business Leader who is or was a promoter or director of an
unlisted company having minimum paid-up capital of Tk.
100.00 million or any listed company or a member of any
national or international chamber of commerce or business
association; or

N/A

lr3xbrriil

Corporate Leader who is or was a top-level executive not
lower than Chief Executive Officer or Managing Director
or Deputy Managing Director or Chief Financial Officer or
Head of Finance or Accounts or Company Secretary or
Head of Internal Audit and Compliance or Head of Legal
Service or a candidate with equivalent position of an
unlisted company having minimum paid-up capital of Tk.
100.00 million or of a l.isted company; or

@

lr3trbuiiil

Former government or or autonomous
or regulatory body in the position not below 5th Grade of
the national pay scale, who has at least educational
background of bachelor degree in economics or commerce
or business or Law; or

@

lt3xbxivl
Economics or Commerce or Business Studies or Law; or N/A

1<3lrblrvl

Professional who is or was an advocate practicing at least
in the High Court Division of Bangladesh Supreme Court or
a Chartered Accountant or Cost and Management
Accountant or Chartered Financial Analyst or Chartered
Certified Accountant or Certified Public Accountant or
Chartered Management Accountant or Chartered

or equivalent qualification;

@

1(3xct The independent director shall have at least lO <teru years
of experiences in any field mentioned in clause (b); 6

1t3xdl
cases, the or experiences

may be relaxed subject
Commission.

to prior approval of the Not such event
occurred

'1"(4)

1(4xa)

rson o
Managing Director (MD) andlor Chief Executive Officer
(CEO) of the company shall be filled by different
individuals;

m

1(4)(b)
(MD)

Officer 1CEOI of a listed company shall not hold the same
in another listed com

@

1t4xcl The Chairperson of the Board shall be elected from arnong
the non-executive directors of the company; 6

lt4ltdl
The Board shall clearly define respective ioleE--and
responsibilities of the Chairperson and the Managing
Director and/or Chief Executive Officer:

@

l14trel In the absence of the Chairperson of the Toard-, tEe
may elect one of themselves from non-remaining members @

No such event
occurred

lo

Unrversrty Ieacher who has educational background in

Duality of Chairperson of the Board of Directors anil Manao ng Director or Chief Executive Officer: -



Condition Title Remarks (If
executive directors as Chalrperson foi that particu r
Board's meeting; the reason of absence of the regular
Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the mlnutes.

1r5r The report

1(5xi)
An industry outlook and possibie future developments in
the industry; @

Stated in the
Directors'

report
lt5triil The segment-wise or product-wise performance; a Do

1(5xiii)
Risks and concerns including internal and external risk
factors, threat to sustainability and negative impact on
environment, if any;

o Do

lt5Xivl A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross Profit Margin and
Net Profit Margin, where applicable; 6 Do

1(5)$) A discussion on continuity of any extraordinary aCtFifres
and their implications lgain or loss);

No such event
occurred

lt5Xvil

A detailed discussion on relateilparty transactions abng
with a statement showing amount, nature of related party,
nature of transactions and basis of transactions of all
related party transactions;

@

Stated in the
financial
statement

Lt5Xviit A statement of utilization of proceeds raised through public
issues, rights issues and/or any other instruments;

No such matter
to explain

Lt5ltviiil

An explanation if the financial results deteriorate after the
company goes for Initial Public Offering tIPOl, Repeat
Public Offering tRPOl, Rights Share Offer, Direct Listing,
etc.;

No such matter
to explain

lt5xixl
An explanation on any significant variance that occurs
between Quarterly Financial performances and Annual
Financial Statements;

No such matter
to explain

1t5)(x)
A statement of remuneration paid to the dire-tois in-luding
independent directors;

Stated in the
financial
statement

lt5Xxil

A statement that the financial statements prepared by the
management of the issuer company present fairly its state
of affairs, the result of its operations, cash flows and
changes in equity;

& Do

lt5ltxiil A statement that proper books of account of the issuer
company have been maintained; 6 Do

1(5xxiii)

A statement that appropriate accounting policies have been
consistently applied in preparation of the financial
statements and that the accounting estimates are based on
reasonable and prudent judgment;

@ Do

1(51(xiv)

A statement that International Accounting Standards tIASt
or International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSI, as
applicable in Bangladesh, have been followed in
preparation of the financial statements and any departure
there from has been adequately disclosed;

6 Do

1(5Xxv)
A statement that the system of inffi
design and has been effectively implemented and
monitored;

6

lt5xxvi)

A statement that minority shareholders have been
protected from abusive actions by, or in the interest of,
controlling shareholders acting either directly or indirectly
and have effective means of redress:

@ Do

lt5xxviil
A statement that there is no significant doubt upon the
issuer company's ability to continue as a going concern, if
the issuer company is not considered to be a going concern,
the fact along with reasons there of shatl be disclosed;

€

lt5lrxviiil
An explanation that significant deviations from the last
year's operating results of the issuer company shall be
highlighted and the reasons thereof shall be explained;

6

l"(5)(xixt A statement where key operating and financial data of at
least preceding 5 lfivey years shall be summarized;

@

1t5Xxx)

An explanation on the reasons if the issuer company has not
declared dividend (cash or stock) for the year;

Due to
production

suspended by
Government,di
vidend did not

declare

lb

6
4"



-l
Condition Remarks (If

lt5Xxxi) to no or
dividend has been or shall be declared as interim dividend; NtA

1(5Xxxii)
The total number of Board meetings held durffi
and attendance by each director:

year
€

Disclosed in
the annual

report
L(5)(xxiii)
lt5lrxxiiil

(a)
Parent or Subsidiary oi
related parties lname-wise details) ;

NiA

1(5)(xxiii)
(b)

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company
Chief Financial Officer. Head of Internal Audit and
Compliance and their spouses and minor children (name-
wise details);

o

lt5Xxxiiil (cl
Executives; and rc

lr5ttxxiiit
(d)

percent or more
interest in the company (name-wise details);

No shareholder
hold 10"2 or

more share of
the company

1(5)(xxiv)

a brief resume of the directoi o
nature of his or her expertise in specifi-Tunctional areas;
and @

1(5)Gxiv)(c)

names of companies in which the person also holds the
directorship and the membership of committees of the
Board;

6

1t5x:xvl
or

company's position and operations along with a brief discussion of changes tn the financial
others, on:

financial statements; k Management's
discussion r

@

t

1(5xxxv)(a)

lt5xxxvlrbl N/A

1(5Xxxvxc) financial performance or results and financial position AS
well AS cash flows for current financial with
immediate

year
five reasons thereof;

&

Lt5x:orvxdl
compare
financial

or
position AS well as cash flows with the peer

scenario;
@

1(5)(xxvxe)
and the @

1t5lr:orvl6l 6

1(s)ooffxg)

or or company's
operation, performance and financial position, with
justification thereof, i.e., ,

to the shareholders in the
actual position shall be explained
rnextAGM;

@

l"t5xrorvil Board as required under condition No. 3(3) shall be
anddisclosed as

@

lt5xxxviil
report as AS

conditions of this Code as required under condition No. 9
shall be disclosed as Annexure-B and Annexure-C.

6

1t6r

The company shall conduct its Board meetings and record
the minutes of the meetings as well as keep required books
and records in line with the provisions of the relevant
Bangladesh Secretarial Standards (BSS) as adopted by the
Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh 1ICSBI in
so far as those standards are not inconsistent with any
condition of this Code.

@

1<7t

It

I

In case of the appointment or reappointment
to the shareholders: -

1(5xxxrv)
(b)

changes in accounting policies and estimation, if any,
clearly describing the effect on financial performance or
results and financial position as well as cash flows in
absolute figure for such changes;

rlsks and concerns issues related to the financial
statements, explaining such risk and concerns mitigation
plan of the company; and

lleclaration or certif ication by the CEO and the CFO to the

Cocte of Conduct for the Chairperson, other Board members arl



Condition Remarks (If

1(7xal

ac on
recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee (NRC) at condition No. 6. for the Chairperson of
the Board, other board mem-bers and Chief Executive
Officer of the company;

6

1r7xbl

co AS
posted
others,
conflict

on the website of the company including, among
prudent conduct and behaviorr confidentiality;
of interest; compliance with laws, rules and

regulations; prohibition of insider trading
with environment, employees, customers and

; relationship
suppliers; and

@

Posted on the
website of the

company

1

2@)

Provisions relating to the composition oI tEe-Boaid oIJf,e
holding company shall be made applicable to the
composition of the Board of the subsidiary company;

The company
has no

Subsidiary
Companv

2tbt

(one)
holding company shall be a director on the Board of the

Do

2tc)

the the
company shall be placed for review at the following Board

of the
Do

2rdl

The minutes of the respectlv@
company shall state that they have reviewed the affairs of
the subsidiary company also; Do

2te)

The Audit Committee of thE lolding company shall also
review the financial statements, in particular the
investments made by the subsidiary company Do

3 or
Internal and (HIACI and tCSl.
Appointment

3(1xal

The Board shall appoint a Ivtffi
Executive Officer (CEO), a Company Secretary tCSt, a Chief
Financial Officer (CFOI and a Head of Internal Audit and
Compliance {HIACI;

@

3(1xb)

po )or
Executive Officer (CEO1, 66ppany Secretary tCSl, Chief
Financial Officer tCFOt and Head of Internal Audit and
C THIACI shall be filled different individuals;

rc

3t1xcl
or a company

companyshall not hold any executive position in any other
at the same time;

@

3rltrdl
s and duties of the CFO, the HIAC and the CS

@

3(1xet

or C
from their position without approval of the Board as well as
immediate dissemination to the Commission and stock

o
No such event
occurred
during the year

3(2) RequirementtoattendBoardofDirectors'Meetings

The MD or CEo C S, CFO and HIAC of the company shall
attend the of the Board:

@

not
such part of a meeting of the Board which involves
consideration of an agenda item relating to their personal
matters.

6

3t3l )or

3(3xai
The MD or CEO andGO
have reviewed financial statements for the year and that to
the best of their know'ledge and belief:

3t3xaltil
not any untrue

statement or omit any material fact or contain statements
that be ; and

@ In Practice

3t3lraxiil
these statements present a true and fair view of
the company's affairs and are in compliance with

applicable laws;accounting standards and
existing @ In Practice

l,O

director on the Board of the



313xbt ilto b_y the company during the year which are fraudulent,
illegal or in violation of the code of conduct for the

or ce toare,
the ofbest and b noknowledge elief, transactions dentere

's Board or its members;

@ In Practice

3t3Xcl
disclosed in the Annual Report.

or

6
Declaration of
MD e, CFO is

disclosed in the
annual report

4 governance in company, at
committees

6
tion 6

5t1xal
ttee as aan

committee of the Board;
company

@

company
has constituted

the Audit
committee

5rlltbl
the financial reflectstatements andtrue vtewfair of the

ofstate ofaffairs the 1nand acompany ensuring good
within the busineSS;

@

51 1 xcl theof Audit Committee shall be set forth INclearly

5r2xal at
members; @

5(2xb) ho beshall non-executive directors theof company
excepting theofChairperson and shall include atIleast (one) director

@

5t2Xct atand 1"leastliterate member(one) haveshall accounting
or related financial management and 0Lbackground (ten)

of such erience;
6

5(2Xd)

any
there ISorexpires circumstanceany causing any

Committee ermemb to be unable to officehold before
theof termexpiration of thusseryrce, the numbermaking

theof Committee members beto lower than the prescribed
number of J (three) thepersons, shallBoard theappoint
new Committee member to fiI theup vacancy immediately

notor thanlater (one) frommonth dathe ofte INvacancy
the Committee ensureto of the oformancecontinuity Perfrofwork the Audit Committee

@

5t2Xet as
Committee;

company
@

5t2x0
constitute without at least 1 director

notquorum
6

5(3xal Committee to be theof AuditChairperson howCommittee,
beshall an director;

(one)

@

5r3xbl

the membersremaining oneelect ofmay themselves as
f,or thatChairperson ln thatparticular case theremeeting,

beshall no ofproblem ASconstituting quorum required
conditionunder o.N and the5(4)(b) reason absenceof theof

shall be recorded in the minutes.

NtA

5t3ttcl
Chairperson of the Audit Committee shall remain present
in the Annual General Meeting (AGMI, m

Will be attend
in upcoming

AGM

l8

L;onctition
Remarks (If

Committee; and
4riil

5

duties 6

Board



Remarks (If

Committee, any other member from the Audit Committee
shall be selected to be present in the annual general
meeting (AGMI and reason for absence of the Chairperson
of the Audit Committee shall be recorded in the minutes of
theAGM.

5(4Xa)

uct at its
in a financial afi a

any emergency meeting to
oneregular meeting may be convened

of the members of the Committee;
at the request of any

No such event
occurred

during the year

5<4xbr

quorum
constituted in presence of either two members or two-third
of the members of the Audit Committee, whichever is
higher, where presence of an independent director is a
must.

@

5(5) The Audit Committee shall: -

5(5xal Oversee the financial reporting process; &
5r5lrbl monitor @

5(5Xc)

process ensure
that it is adequately resourced, including approval of the
Internal Audit and Compliance PIan and review of the
Internal Audit and

@

5(5xd) oversee @

5(5)(e)
meeting or

review of the annual
submission to the Board for

financial statements before
or

@

5r5rtfl revlew management,
statements bef,ore submission to the Board for

5(5)(g)
management,

financial statements before submission to the Board @

5(5)(h) audit @

5(5xi) review
in the Annual @

5(5)0) statement of party
submitted the o

5(5xk) or
weakness issued auditors; @

5t5xlr

oversee on scope
magnitude, level of expertise deployed and time r:equired
for effective audit and evaluate the performance of
external auditors; and

@

5t5Xmt

oversee
Offering (IPO) or Repeat Public Offering
Share Offer have been utilized as per the
in relevant offer document or prospectus
Commission:

(RPO) or Rights
purposes stated
approved by the

Provided that the management shall disclose to the Audit
Committee about the uses or applications of the proceeds
by major category (capital expenditure, sales and marketing
expenses, working capital, etc.), on a quarterly basis, as i
part of their quarterly declaration of financial results:

Provided further that on an annual basis, the company shall
prepare a statement of the proceeds utilized for the
purposes other than those stated in the offer document or
prospectus for publication in the Annual Report along with
the comments of the Audit Committee.

NrA

5(6xa)

5r6xaxil report on its
Board.

to
@

5(6Xa)(ii) ro fnl'lnur

IG

I

Condition

@

5(6)

Keportlng to the Board of Directors



Condition Title Remarks (If
5t6ltaltiiXa) report on conflicts of interests:

There are no
such

5(6Xa)dixb)
suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or material
defect identified in the internal audit and compliance
process or in the financial statements; Do

5t6ltaXiiltct suspected infringement of laws, regulatory compliances
including securities related laws, rules and regulatio[S; and Do

5(6)(aXiiXd)
any other matter which the Audit Committee deems
necessary shall be disclosed to the Board immediatelv; Do

5r6xbl

Reporting to the Authorities
If the Audit Committee has reported to the Board about
anything which has material impact on the financial
condition and results of operation and has discussed with
the Board and the management that any rectification is
necessary and if the Audit Committee finds that such
rectification has been unreasonably ignored, the Audit
Committee shall report such finding to the Commission,
upon reporting of such matters to the Board for three times
or completion of a period of 6 (six) months from the date of
first reporting to the Board, whichever is earlier.

Do

5(7)

Reporting to the Shareholders and General Investors
Report on activities carried out by the Audit Committee,
including any report made to the Board under condition No.
5(6xaxii) above during the year, shall be signed by the
Chairperson of the Audit Committee and disclosed in the
annual report of the issuer company.

@

Audit
Committee
reports is

disclosed in the
Annual Report

6 Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC). -

6(1) Responsibility to the Board of Directors

6t1xal
The company shall have a Nomination and Remuneration
Committee <NRC) as a sub-committee of the Board; @

The company
has constituted

the NRC

6(1)(b)

The NRC shall assist the Board in formulation of the
nomination criteria or policy for determining qualifications,
positive attributes, experiences and independence of
directors and top-level executive as well as a policy for
formal process of considering remuneration of directors,
top level executive;

6

611xcl
The Terms of Reference (ToR) of the NRC shall be clearly
set forth in writing covering the areas stated at the
condition No. 6t5Xbl.

6

6Q) Constitution of the NRC

6t2xal The Committee shall comprise of at least three members
including an independent director;

@

6(2Xb)
AII members of the Committee shall be non-executive
directors;

@

6t2xcl Members of the Committee shall be nominated and
appointed by the Board;

6

6(2)(d)
The Board shall have authority to remove and appoint any
member of the Committee:

@

6(2xe)

In case of death, resignation, disqualification, or removal of
any member of the Committee or in any other cases of
vacancies, the board shall fill the vacancy within 180 (one
hundred eightyy days of occurring such vacancy in the
Committee;

6(2Xfl

The Chairperson of the Committee may appoint or co-opt
any external expert and/or member(s) of staff to the
Committee as advisor who shall be non-voting member, if
the Chairperson feels that advice or suggestion from such
external expert and/or member(s) of staff shall be required
or valuable for the Committee;

No such event
occurred

6(2)(s)
The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the
Committee;

o

6(2xh)
The guorum of the NRC meeting shall not constitute
without attendance of at least an independent director;

@

6(2xi)

No member of the NRC shall receive, either directly or
indirectly, any remuneration for any advisory or
consultancy role or otherwise, other than Director's fees or
honorarium from the company.

Lu

-A

6



Condition Title Remarks (If
6r3l

6(3)(a)
The Board shall select 1 (one) member of the NRC to be
Chairperson of the Committee, who shall be an independent
director;

@

6t3xbl

In the absence of the Chairperson of the NRC, the
remaining members may elect one of themselves as
Chairperson for that particular meeting, the reason of
absence of the regular Chairperson shall be duly recorded
in the minutes;

No such event
occurred

6(3xc)

The Chairperson of the NRC shall attend the annual
general meeting IAGMI to answer the queries of the
shareholders,

@

Willbe
attending in

upcomingAGM
Provided that in absence of Chairperson of the NRC, any
other member from the NRC shall be selected to be present
in the annual general meeting (AGMI for answering the
shareholder's queries and reason for absence of the
Chairperson of the NRC shall be recorded in the minutes of
theAGM.

No such event
occurred

during the year

6(4)

6(4xa)
The NRC shall conduct at least one meeting in a financial
year; @

6t4lrbt
The Chairperson of the NRC may convene any emergency
meeting upon requestby any member of the NRC;

No such event
occurred

during the year

6t4Xc)

The quorum of the meeting of the NRC shall be constituted
in presence of either two members or two third of the
members of the Committee, whichever is higher, where
presence of an independent director is must as required
under condition No. 6t2lthl;

@

6(4)(d)
The proceedings of each meeting of the NRC shall duly be
recorded in the minutes and such minutes shall be
confirmed in the next meeting of the NRC.

@

6r5l Role of the NRC

6(5)tal
NRC shall be independent and responsible or accountable
to the Board and to the shareholders;

@

6(5xb)
NRC shall oversee, among others, the following matters and make report with recommendation to the
Board'

6r5ltblril

formulating the criteria for determining qualifications,
positive attributes and independence of a director and
recommend a policy to the Board, relating to the
remuneration of the directors, top level executive,
considering the following'

@

6(5XbXiXa)
the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable
and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate suitable
directors to run the company successfully;

6

6r5l<btrilrbl
the relationship of remuneration to performance is clear
and meets appropriate performance benchmarks; and

6

6r5rrbttiltct

remuneration to directors, top level executive involves a
balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short
and long-term performance objectives appropriate to the
working of the company and its goals;

6

6r5lrbltiil
devising a policy on Board's diversity taking into
consideration age, gender, experience, ethnicity,
educational background and nationality;

6

6(5Xb)(iii)

identifying persons who are qualified to become directors
and who may be appointed in top level executive position in
accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend
their appointment and removal to the Board;

O

6(5xbxiv)
formulating the criteria for evaluation of performance of
independent directors and the Board;

@

6(5Xb)$)
identifying the company's needs for employees at different
Ievels and determine their selection, transfer or
replacement and promotion criteria; and

O

6(5)(b)(vi)
developing, recommending and reviewing annually the
company's human resources and training policies; @

6(5xc)
The company shall
remuneration policy

disclose the nomination and
and the evaluation criteria and

€ NRC policy and
Report

lq

*1

Chairperson of the NRC

MeetinqoftheNRC

,{\



Condition Remarks (If
year a disclosed in the

annual report
7 or

7() company engage or to
services of the

or @

7(1xii) @

7(1Xiii) or to
or financial statements; @

@

actuarial services; o
@

7(1)$ii) any service that the Audit Committee determines; @

7<ltrviiit or on
AS under condition No. and

@

creates €

7t2t

No or
possess any share of the company they audit at least during
the tenure of their audit assignment of that company; his oi
her family members also shall not hold any shares in the
said company,
Provided that spouse, son, daughter, father, mother,
brother, sister, son-in-law and daughter-in-law shall be
considered as members.

6

7t3t

or
remaln present ln the Shareholders Meeting lAnnual
General or Extraordinary General Meeting) to
answer the of the shareholders.

@

8 a

Brlt company an
website of the stock exchange.

+*t
6

8t2t The company shall keep the wffi
date of listing. 6

B(3) on AS required under the listing regulations of @

the concerned stock
I

9r1l

company a a
Professional Accountant or Secretary (Chartered

Management Accountant or
than its statutory auditors or

Accountant or Cost and
Chartered Secretaryy other
audit firm on yearly basis regarding compliance of
conditions of Corporate Governance Code of the
Commission and shall such certificate shall be disclosed in
the Aanual Report.

@

Required
Certificate has
been obtained

from Vanguard
Business

Consultants r
Associates,

Cost and
Management
Accountants
for the vear

ended 30rhJune
2024.

9Q)

on
compliance of this Corporate Governance Code shall be
appointed by the shareholders in the annual general 6

9t3l

company
with the Annexure-C attached, in the directors, report
whether the company has complied with these conditions or
not.

tb

q.

Title

appraisal or valuation services
trnancial intormation systems design and implementation;

7(1Xiv) brolrer-dealer services ;

7(1)&)
internal audit services or specialauffi

7(1Xrx) CONIIICI OI INIETESf,.

@

1



lndependenl Audilors' Reporl
To lhe Shoreholders of Shyompur Sugor Mills Limited

Report on the Audit of the Finonciol Stotements

Quolified Opinion
We hove oudiled the finonciol stotements of Shyompur Sugor Mills Limited which comprise the
finonciol position os on June 30, 2024, the Stotement of Profit or Loss ond Other
Comprehensive lncome, the Stotement of Chonges in Equity, ond ihe Stotement of Cosh
Flows for the yeor then ended, ond notes to the finonciol stotements, including o summory of
significont occounting policies ond other explonotory informotion.

ln our opinion, except for the effects of the motters described in the bosis for Quolified Opinion
section of our report, the occomponying finonciol stotemenls present foirly, in oll mcteriol
respects, the finonciol position of the compony os ot June 30, 2024, ond its finonciol
performonce ond its cosh flows for the yeor then ended in occordonce wilh lnternotionol
Finonciol Reporting Stondords (lFRSs), the Componies Act 1994 ond the Securities ond
Exchonge Rules 2020.

Bosis for Quolified Opinion

1 The government of People Republic of Bonglodesh hos decided to suspend Shyompur
Sugor Mills Limited's operotionol octivities for the indefinite period due to recurring loss,
high production cost, ond net copitol deficiency of the operotion octivity. As such, the
preporotion of the finonciol stotements of the compony for the yeor June 30, 2024,
under going concern bosis moy no longer be oppropriote. So, the finonciol stotements
for the yeor June 30, 2024 should be prepored on breokup bosis, if going concern
ossumption is not oppropriole rother thon preporotion of these Finonciol Stotements
under going concern bosis is not meoningless.

2. The compony hos been suffering recurring losses from operotions thot effectively mode
netccpitol deficiencyof rk.(6,299,591,211)intotol ondTk. (i,2s9.92) pershoreotthe
yeor end.

3. The Compony hos not yet introduced deferred tox, which is non-complionce of IAS 12.

4. In Note #6.00 to the finonciol stotements, the Compony reports on omount of Toko
4,077,031 os Cosh ond Cosh Equivolents, we could not physicolly verify the cosh in
hond os of June 30,2024. However we hove collected the certificote during the course
of our oudit

5. ln Note # 8.00 to the finonciol stotements, the Compony reporls on omounl of Toko
24,023,439 os Cone grower's Loon (Old) which we ore not being recovered for o long
1ime.

6. During the yeor the compony hos shown IK.7,202,761 os workers Welfore Fund Liobility
which we could not confirm with the books of cccounts. The monogement of the
company unoble to provide sufficient documents in this regord, but the issue is

pending for o long time due to deloyed deportmentol proceedings.

We hove conducted ouroudit in occordonce with Internotionol Slondords on Auditing (lSAs).
Our responsibilities under those stondords ore further described in the Auditors' Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Finonciol Stotements section of our report. We ore independent of the
Compony in occordonce with the lnternotionol Ethics Stondords Boord for Accountonts' Code
of Ethics for Professionol Accountonts (IESBA Code) together with the ethicol requirements thot
ore relevont to our oudit of the finonciol stotements in Bonglodesh, ond we hove fulfilled our
other ethicol responsibilities in occordonce with the IESBA Code. We believe thot the oudit
evidence we hove obtoined is sufficient ond oppropriote to provide o bosis for our quolified
opinion.
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Key Audil Moilers
Key Audit Motters ore those motters thot, in our professionol judgment, were of mostsignificonce in our oudit of the consolidoted finonciol stotement of the current period. Thesemotters were oddressed in the context of our oudil of the consolidoted finonciol stotements oso whole' ond in forming our opinion thereon, ond we do not provide o seporote opinion onthese motters' ln oddition to the motter described motters described below to be the keyoudit motters to be communicoted in our report

Olher lnformolion
The other informotion comprises oll of the informotion in the Annuol Report other thon thefinonciol stotements ond our ouditor's report thereon. we hove not been provided theDirector's report ond other informotion contoined within the onnuol report except thefinonciol stotements to the dote of our ouditor's report. we expect to obtoin the remoiningreports of the Annuol report ofter the dote of our ouditor's r.poii Monogement is responsiblefor the other informotion.

ln connection with our oudit of the finonciol stotements, our responsibility is to reod ihe otherinformotion identified obove when it becomes ovoiloble ond, in doing so, consider whetherthe other informotion is moteriolly inconsistent with the finonciol stotements or our knowledgeobtoined in the oudit or otherwise oppeors to be moterioily misstoted.

our opinion on ihe finonciol stotements does not cover other informotion ond we do notexpress ony form of ossuronce conclusion ihereon.

Responsibilities of Monogemenl ond Those chorged wilh Governonce for lhe FinonciolSlolements ond lnternol Conhols
Mo.nogemenf is responsible fo.r the preporotion ond foir presentotion of the finonciolslotements in occordonce with IFRSi os exploined, ond for such internol control osmonogement determines is necessory to enoble the preporotion of the finonciol stotementsthot ore free from moteriol misstotement, whether due to rrolJor enor. The componies Act,1994 requires the Monogement to ensure effective internoi oudit, internol control, ond riskmonogement functions of the Compony.

FAMES & R
Chartered Accountants

ln preporing the finonciol stotements, monogement is responsible for ossessing the compony,sobility to continue os o going concern, oisclosing, or oppri.olle, motters Teloteo to goingconcerned ond using the going concern bosis of occountinq unless monogemenl eitherintends to liquidote the Compony or to cecse op"iotlni or'r'lor=no reolistic olternotive but todo so.

Those chorged with governonce ore responsible for overseeing the compony,s finonciolreporting process.

Auditors' Responsibililies lor lhe Audit of lhe Finonciol Stotemenls
our objectives ore to obtoin reosonoble ossurcnce obout whether the finonciol stotements oso whole ore free from moteriol misstotement, whether due to froud or error ond to issue onouditor's report thot includes our opinion. Reosonoble ossuronce is o high level of ossurcncebut is not o guorontee thot on oudit conducted in occordonce with lSAs will olwoys detect omoteriol misstotement when it exists. Misstotements con orise from froud or error ond oreconsidered moteriol if, individuolly or in the oggregote, they could reosonobly be expected toinfluence the economic decisions of users token on the bosis of these finonciol stotements.
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As port of on oudit in occordonce with lSAs, we exercise professionol judgment ond mointoinprofessionol skepticism throughout the oudit. We olso:

' ldentify ond ossess the risks of moteriol misstotement of the finonciol stotements, whether
due to froud or error, design ond perform oudit procedures responsive to those risks, ond
obtoin oudit evidence thot is sufficient ond oppropriote to provide o bosis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting o moteriol misstotement resulting from froud is higher thon for one
resulting from error, os froud moy involve collusion, forgery, intentionol omissions,
misrepresentotions, or the override of internol control.

o Obtoin on understonding of internol control relevont to the oudit in order to design oudit
procedures thot ore oppropriote in the circumstonces.

r Evoluote the opproprioteness of occounting policies used ond the reosonobleness of
occounting estimotes ond reloted disclosures mode by monogement.

' conclude on the opproprioteness of monogement's use of the going concern bosis of
occounting ond, bosed on the oudit evidence obtoined, whether o moteriol uncertointy
exists reloted to events or conditions thot moy cost significont doubt on the Compony,s
obility to continue os o going concern. lf we conclude thot o moteriol unceriointy exists,
we ore required to drow ottention in our ouditor's report to the reloted disclosures in the
finonciol stotements or, if such disclosures ore inodequote, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions ore bosed on the oudit evidence obtoined up to the dote of our ouditor,s
report' However, future events or conditions moy couse the Compony to ceose to
continue os o going concern.

' Evoluote the overoll presentotion. structure, ond content of the finonciol stotements,
including the disclosures, ond whether the finonciol stotements represent the underlying
tronsoctions ond events in o monner thot ochieves foir presentorion.

' Obtoin sufficient oppropriote oudit evidence regording the finonciol informotion of theentities or business octivities within the compony to ex-press on opinion on the finonciolstotements. we ore responsible for the direction, supervision, ond performonce of thecompony oudit. we remoin sorery responsibre for our oudil 0pinion.

we communicote with those chorged with governonce regording, omong other motters, theplonned scope ond timing of the oudit ond significont oudil findings, including ony significont
deficiencies in internol control thot we identify during our oudit.

We olso provide those chorged with governonce with o stotement thot we hove complied
with relevont ethicol requirements regording independence, ond to communicote with themoll relotionships ond other motters thot moy reosonobly be thought to beor on our
independence, ond where opplicoble, reloted sofeguords.

From the motters communicoted with those chorged with governonce, we determine those
motters thot were of most significonce in the oudit of the finonciol stotements of the currentperiod ond ore therefore the key oudit motlers. We describe these motters in our ouditors'
report unless low or regulotion precludes public disclosure obout the motter or when, in
extremely rore circumslonces, we determine thot o motter should not be communicoted in
our report becouse the odverse consequences of doing so would reosonobly be expecled to
outweigh the pubric interest benefits of such communicotion.
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Report on olher Legol ond Regulolory Requiremenls
tn occordonce with the Componies Act 1994 ond the Securities ond Exchonge Rules 2020,we
olso report the following:

o) we hove obtoined oll the informotion ond explonotions which to the best of our

knowledge ond belief were necessory for the purposes of our oudii ond mode due
verificotion thereof;

b) in our opinion, proper books of occounts os required by low hove not been kept by the

Compony so for os it oppeored from our exominotion of these books;

c) the stotements of finonciol position ond stotement of profit ond loss ond other

comprehensive income deolt with by the report ore in ogreement, with the books of

occounts ond returns

d) The expenditure incurred wos for the purposes of the Compony's business.

Doted : 03 November,2024
Ploce : Dhoko

Fouzio Hoque, FCA
Portner

FAMES & R

Chortered Accountonts
$vc * 24r r03ro32As83s4s4
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Porticulors

Non-Curenl Assets
Property, Plont & Equipment (Annexure -l )

Currenl Assels
Stock ond Stores
Cosh ond Bonk Bolonces
Current Account with BSFIC Enterprises
Loons, Advonces ond prepoyment
Advonce & Deposits
Tolol Assels

Equity & Liqbilities:
Shoreholders Equity
Shore Copitol
Reserve ond Surplus
Equity Fund
Gronts(Phose-I&il)
Retoined Eornings

loqn Fund
Loon from Bonk
Long Term Loon (Secured )

Currenl Liobilities
Creditors
Cunent Account with BSFIC
Current Account with BSFIC Enterprises
Provision for Leove poy ond Grotuity
Provision for Income tox
lnterest on Fund/Loon
Tolol Cunenl liqbililies

Iotol Equity qnd liobilities

Dote :03 November, 2024
Ploce: Dhoko

SHYAMPUR SUGAR MIIIS tTD.
Stolemenl of Finqnciql posilion

As ot 30 June,2024

4.00

5.00
6.00
7.00
8.00
9.00

10.00

r 1.00

12.00

r 3.00
14.00

1s.00

r6.00
17.00

18.00

r9.00
20.00

FAMES & R
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Amounl in Tokq

49,092,142

144,016,?17

54,502.180

r56,586,451

50,000,000 50,000,000

2,286,136,346 2,108,630,882
425,593,588 311,077,175

6,408,350, 6,164,159,
?,591

57,506,398
1,253,079

212,310,542
3,193,705,677

57 ,07 6,1 55
15s,655,997

6,430,956
155,791 ,008

970,335

57,506,398
620,904

230,679,206
3,276,531,392

56,364,075
142,328,205

6,425,739
135,084,5s8

,413,175

r 93.r 09,059 2r r,088J31

Nel Asset Volue (NAV) per Shore 34.00 (1 ,259.92)
The qnnexed notes form on integror port of these occounts

Monoging Dreclor

Signed in terms of our seporote report of even dote onnexed

ry'
Compony recrelory

' ,-y'
4 \il // .^) -/Z-)9Y./ @-

(1,211.21)

Direclor

-l'$ t ,. y-n /\-I'
Fouzio Hoque, FCA

FAMES & R

Chortered Accountqnts
DVC# 241 1 031 03245835454

I

Noles

36,125,461
4,077,031

76,747,009
26,883,291

184,125

43,874.591
2,921,514

82,48s,237
27,120,984

184,125

'c\)

iil

A$-il^l
Director



F'AMES & R
Chartered Accountants

SHYAMPUR SUGAR MIttS tTD.
Stolemenl of Profit ond loss ond Other Comprehensive lncome

For the yeor ended 30 June,2024

Porliculors Amounl of Tqko

Soles
Less : Cost of Goods Sold
Add : Stock Adjustment
Gross Profil / ( loss ) for lhe yeor

21.00
22.0A
22.01

(s,637,83s) (2,5s7,041)

12

Less : Operoling Expenses
Generol Administrotive Expenses
Finonciol Cost
Nel Operoling Expense

23.00
24.00

35,980.024
212,981,544

47,310,062
175,757,250

248,961,s68 223,067,312

Operoling Prolit / (Loss) for lhe yeor
Add :lncome from Experimentol Form
Add :Other lncome
Nel Profil before Worker's profit porticipolion Fund
Less : Worker's Profil Porlicipotion Fund
Net Profit / ( Loss ) for lhe yeor
Less: Minimum tox on turn over
Nel profil / (Loss) for lhe yeor

25.00

25.00

(248,580,756)

1 ,144,1 69

3,296,559

(223,144,884)

1 ,126,158
3,984,148

(244,140,028) (218,034,s78)

(244,140,028) (218,034,s78)
27 .00 (so,7 s6) (4s,s3e)

(244,1e0,784) (218,080,117)

Eorning Per Shore (EpS) 35.00 (48.84) (43.62)

The onnexed notes form on integrol port of these occounts

ry
( 'J-y'

..^ 
^J! 

-,/l-2es z/ ,fu*
Compony Secretory Monoging Drector Direclor

Signed in terms of our seporote report of even dote onnexed

Dote :03 November,2024
Ploce: Dhoko

Fouzio Hoque, FCA
FAMES & R

Chortered Accountonts
DY C# 241 I 03t 032AS83s454

Noles

,o8

(77,572)

a&N
Direclor

dl=,,rr,,4-.-

30.06.2024



Porliculors

nce os on I

Prior yeor Adjustment
Addition/(Adjustments) during the yeor

for the
on

Porticulors

os on
Prior yeor Adjustment
Addition / (Adj ) during the yeor
Net

SHYAMPUR SUGAR MILLS LTD.

Slqlemenl of Chonges in Equity
For the yeor ended 30 June,2024

FAMES & R
Chartered Accountants

Tolol
Toko

700,000

Tolol
Toko

(5,837,866,1361

Dkeclor

d"
(

Dote :03 November, 2024
Ploce : Dhoko

A4t^l .fu-*Kf,
/

Compony Secretory Monoging Dreclor Direclor

Poid up
Copitol

Toko

Equity Fund
Toko

Gronls
Toko

Reloined
Eornings

620,904

700,000
(67,82s)

(6,164,159,903)

(244,190,784)

50,000.000 s7,506,398

50,000,000 57,506,398 1.253,O79 (6,408,350,687)

Poid up
Copitol

Toko

Equity Fund
Toko

Gronls
Toko

Accumuloled
Iosses
Toko

57,506,39850,000,000 707,252

(B6,s4B)

(s,946,079,786)

(2r8,080, r r 7)

3 50,000,000 I 57,506,398 620,904 (6,164,',r 59,903)

rcc

Net

for the
os on



SHYAMPUR SUGAR MITTS tTD.
Slolemenl of Cosh Flows

For the yeor ended June 30, 2024

FAMES & R
Chartered Accountants

in Toko

Nel Cosh lncreose/ Decreqse (A+B+C)
Cosh ond Cosh Equivolents ot Beginning of period
Cosh ond Cosh Eguivolents irt end of period

Net operoting cosh flow per shore (NOCFpS)

Porliculqrs

A. o Activities
Cosh received from customers
Cosh poid to Suppliers ond other exp.
Cosh poid for Bonk lnterest
Net Cosh Generoted from Operoting Activities

B. Cosh Flows From lnvesling Activities
Purchose of Fixed Assets
Nel Cosh used in lnvesling Activilies

C. Cosh Flows lrom Finoncing Activities
Cosh received from Short Term Loon
Cosh received from Other Liobilities
Gronts
Net Cosh Generoled from Finoncing Aclivities

Dote :03 November, 2024
Ploce: Dhoko

9,145,486 5,554,890
(107,736,772) (4,482,411)
(177 ,s]s,464) (160,77 6,620)
(276,O96,750) (ss,toatq.oo)

(82,82s,71s) 94,163,089
359 ,377 ,982 66.61 3,533

, 70o,o0o
277,252,267 160,776,622

1,155,517 1,072,480
2,921,514 1,849.034
4,O77,O31 2,921,514

-
36.00

(

Compony Secrelory Monoging Dreclor Direclor
ry

'J-Z
;^ )l ./._"-).y./
/ fu,--

(5s.221 131.e4)

Direclor

30.06.2024

I

E
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SHYAMPUR SUGAR MILLS LIMITED
SHYAMPUR, RANGPUR

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
For the year endedJune 30,2024

Legal status and activities of the company:
Domicile, Legal form and Country of incorporation
Shyampur Sugar Mills Ltd was incorporated on dated May 14, with RJSC Reg. Number C-3434 in the
year 1970 as a Public Limited Company under the Company Act 1913. The Company is listed with
the Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE).
Nature of Business Activities
The main activities of the company during the year under audit were to produce sugar from
sugarcane and molasses as by-product. Both sugar and molasses were sold out in the local market to
growers, employees, Ministry of defense and others.
Reporting Period
Financial Statements of the company covers one financial year from 07.07 .2023 to 30.06.2024.
i) Address of Registered Office and Mills

The registered office of the Company and the mill is located at Shyampur, Rangpur.
ii) Number of Employees

The total number of employees at the end ofthe year is 97. Details are as under,

Particulars Number of Employees

Permanent 64
Seasonal 00
Total 64 4"

Specific accounting policies- disclosure under iAS -1 "Prebentation of financial statements":
Basis of Measurement used in preparing the Financial Principle
The elements of financial statements have been measured on "Historical Cost'convention and on
accrual basis in accordance with International Accounting Standards (IASs), International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRSs), in compliance with the company AcL 1994, the Securities and
exchange rules 1987, listing regulation of DSE and International Accounting Standards (IASs).
Recognition of Property, Plant and Equipment and Depreciation-IAS-l6
Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at theA cost less accumulated depreciation in accordance
with IAS L6 -"Property, Plant c Equipment'. Cost represents cost of acquisition or construction and
capitalization as per requirements of Companies Act 1994. Expenditure for repairs and
maintenance are recognized as expenses; major, replacements, renewals and betterments are
capitalized.
Depreciation
Nq depreciation is charged on Land and Land development and additional fixed assets during the
year. Fixed assets have been depreciated under straight-line method at the rates varying from2.Soto
to LOy, depending on the nature and usefulness of the assets.
Inventories - IAS-2
Inventories comprise raw materials, work in process, finished goods, packing materials, stores and
spares, Molasses and goods in transit. The valuation of stores & spares has been made at weighted
average cost price. Store in transit has been valued at actual price. The value of work in process has
been calculated at 100% of raw material. The valuation of finished sugar has been made at net
realizable value and molasses has been made at net realizable value.
Trade Debtors
These are carried at original invoice amount. This is considered as good and collectible.
Creditors and Accrued Expenses
Liabilities are recognized to be paid in the future for goods and services received, whether or not
billed by the supplier.

Taxation

Income Tax
The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns
with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes
provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities. As
per the Income Tax Act 2023 provision for tax has been made at the existing rate in respect of
business income.
Deferred Tax
No deferred Tax assets or deferred Tax liabilities have been accounted for till this period in
compliance with IAS-12 as per previous practice consistently being followed by the company.
Borrowing Cost
Borrowing costs are charged as expenses under the head Interest on Loan (IAS-23).

\9q
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2.08 RevenueRecognition
Sales are recognized-when products are delivered. sales comprise sales of sugar and molasses and
:r?'itrfl, 

shown in the financi"irl"te*".rt. ;i trr" ""*0"i, arter excruiiilAi and orher dury
2.Og Cash Flow Statement

cash flow statement is prepared in accordance with IAS-7 -,,cash Flow statement,,and the cash flowfrom the operating u"tit'iti"s r'"""-u""" presented under direct method as outline in the securitiesand Exchanse Ru]es L987 and 
"o".ia*i"g th";;ffii;;:;; paragraph 19 of IAS-7 which provides

2.10 $f,I 
Enterprise are to report cust Hows ri"* dp"rl-tirisiluviues using rhe Direct Method,,.

il?i"T',slrl5xt*a,l?T1i+t'JlJ#i:Jtl:* rhese vAr riab,*ies are accounted ror as per
2.Ll Accounting of Sugar C""t W"riui-'-

sales proceeds ofBagasse's andritud are incruded in the miscellaneous income.? _L? Addirional information 
"" 

fi".*i"f?atemenrs,2'73 Responsib,iti"-r ror p."p"""Eo"".iJi*sen-tation of Financiar statementsThe Board of Direct-ors-i. t".po".-iltE.r*p; p""i"*tiil;d presentation of Financial statementsunder section 183 of the companGr a"t rsgf,";ffi;;; thi provisions of ,The Framework for rhe2.t4 3'ffillH::1H"ffi':i:,':f8H:3$11'."Jti tt Jrii"I"",iti;r;";;;;iiii s:riiiiiis (rASs)
According to the Intern"uo"ii a".o-""ting standard IAS 1 "presentation of Financial statements ,,the comprete set of Financid ai;t";;ts irictuoes irr" r"n"*i"g components:i) Statement of Financial positioni i

ii) Statement of-profit ana toss ana other comprehensive Incomeliii) Statement of Changes irriquit , 
-*

ID Sratement or casrr"rlows;;;-' 4,"

,."ils::ilt"df,Hltff ff f "TlTff }:y,,ill,estorheAccounrsThe figure in the Financiaf-S-L-teirints represent Bangladesh currency Ok.L wSish have beenrounded off to the nearest integ"r 
""""pt 

.,rrere indicates otherwise.2.16 Comparative Information
Previous year's figure has been arranged in line with current year,s figures to make the financialdata comparativ.e.ior fair p""r;;t#;;tf Financial statements.2.17 ContingentLiabilities
All known liabilities as of balance sheet-date have been provided {9I 1,a incruded in the financial2.ta;:Xl"#:l;;Jffi :ffi ;Jf,:""ti"g""itiiili,i;;;ft ffii,Iilf Jrlla.r"rnsLrd
There were no materiar events occurring after the balance sheet date.z'Ls Discrosure ror ourchase andi;t. d;;"!rs" 

"";;;;;;;; rh" cLpany auring rhe year
,.roE}i,;if"',11$1;t#,Xff ,11:"i"'"ll'"r""sinsr;"-is,,t-uii","v.

The company does not hold iny ctaim that meets definition of contingent liability in accordance withz.2t lti#"11",m4,?*tT"s""t Li"Lffi J"a co"uog*il;;i;;i.r' at reporring dare.
1' Earning per share rEPSt - EPS ratio are decreased. Because this year Financial cost hasincreased comparatively uy p"e',rio,rs year. so, this year Eps ratio is fall down.2' Net Asset value INAVI - Na'V t"iio rr.r aecreasedue"".r-rl erop-".ty, prant c Equipment, Stockand Stores' and other current account Asseh ht; e;";;;;"i. 

91 trr" ottie" trano-ioan from BanhCredirors, and Currenr a""oroi_iit, BSFIC E;;.p;."iply"m", has Increased. As a resulr NerAsset Value INAVI per Strare aecreases tfris vearl- 
v' .-v 1r u.i

3' Net operating cash flow p"t tr'"i"iNocrpii- llocFps ratio has decreased this year. BecauseNet cash operating Acu;itie;, s;Jrr as castr puia io .rppiii.r_* others, casnfafrenr for bankinterest increased tht"!"""r". v""". ah;;if;;#r"T#'i"orrrer tiauitities-.-tJ *iug.ted thisyear. As a consequence, Nocrps 
"atio 

is r-essi;i;#;;HJy"".. l3.00 General erqLrurDressr.elaElverylastyear.

t 
HIHH: 

considered necessary; the previous year'srperiod's figures have been rearranged forii' Figures appearing in the Financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest raka.iii. Bracket figures aie d""od;-;;;;l;;.

eb



FAMES & R
Chartered Accountants

Amounl in Toko
30.06.2024 30.06.2023

4.00 Property, Plonl & Equipment
Opening Bolonce
Add: Addition during the yeor
Less: Disposol during ihe yeor

323,809,708 323,809,708

323,809,687 323,809,708
Less: Accumuloted Depreciolion
Bolonce os on lst JUV 2A23
Add: Chorged during the yeor
Add: Adjustment mode during the yeor

274,71
BolonceosonJune 30,2024 W
DetoilsofProper}y,plontondequipmentsolongwithdepreciotionc@
hos been shown in Annexure-A. Full omount of depreciotion hos been chorged to Monufocture overheod
ond Administrotion expenses.
The compony hos tronsfered Twenly Troilors ond one Leothe N ochine to Rojshohi Suger Mill Ltd ond
Renwick Jojneswor & co bd ltd respectively os per office Order (ref:35.04.0000.043.26.0i.21.]31
d1.30.11.2021.). Tronsfered omount of Toko 22,99,979 hos od.lusted os credit records ond WDV hos shown in
the finonciol stotemenls of Toko 21. Recorded Mochinery items hove been tronsferred physiciolly but
ownership of the mentioned ossets hove not yet been completed.

5.00 Stock ond Slores
Stock-in-Trode
Stores-in-S pores
Fertilizer Stock
lnventory Adjustment

Note 5.01

Note 5.02
Note 5.03

35,861 ,8s9
244,500

19,102

3,637,835
39 ,973,154

244,500
19. 102

5.01 Stock-in-Trode
Sugor

Molosses (1 50.277 M T @ 24202.53 TK) 3.637,835

3,637,835
5.02 Stores -in.spores

Construction Moleriols
lron, Steel & Non Ferrous moteriols
Pipes, Tubes Fitting
Refeciories
Fuel, Oil ,Lubriconts
Production Moteriols
Points & Vornishes
Generol Hordwore
Loose Tools

Domestic Equipment
Furniture & Fixtures
Cords,Ropse & Choins
Pocking Moteriols
Chemicols & Lob Equipment
Mechonicol Spores
Miscelloneous
Electricol Spores
Goroge Spores
Totol

37,012 42,022
1.528,1 55 1,528,1 55
912,220 923,170
770,171 770,171
511 ,249 582,704
460,642 559,86s
104,472 I 06,1 50
t86,433 186,433
275,047 275,047
37,s93 37.593

0
140,836 140,836
294,822 294,822
238,250 238,2s0

)9,590,929 22,933,794
598,3s4 598.354

3,814,048 3,814,266
6,361 ,626 6,941 ,522

@
5.03 Fertilker Stock

Non-Judiciol Stomps-81 5

Totol:
244,500 244,500

6.00 Cosh & Bonk Bolonces
Cosh in hond
Cosh ot Bonks:
Bdlonce

Note : 6.01

Note : 6.02
83,711

3,993,320
299,170

2,622,344

269,307 ,528
5,410,017

262,549,649
6,757,880

'Cb

4,077,031 2,921,514

-------..-

Ill
till
Illt



FAMES & R
Chartered Accountants

Amount in Toko
30.06.2024 30.06.2023

6.01 Cosh in hond
Cosh in hond os on June 3A,2024 wos Tk.83,71 I which existed in Heod office, Auditorcould not physicolly
verify the cosh in hond os on June 30, 2A24 due io post doted oudit oppointment. However, Auditors hove
been provided cosh certificote belonging thot.

6.02 Cosh ol bonk
The Cosh ot Bonk omount hos been lying wilh o bonk occount. We hove verified the Bonk bolonce olong
with the Bonk Stotement ond Bonk Re-conciliotion slolement ond found in ogreement. Detoils os under:

Jonoto Bonk Shympur Br Rongpur STD- 1

Jonoto Bonk Shympur Br Rongpur CD-68
Sonoli Bonk Shilpo Bhobon Br Dhoka STD-379

Jonoto Bonk Cor Br Dilkusho Dhokc STD-612

Rupoli Bonk Totultolo Br Rongpur STDO-1214

Rupoli Bonk Totultolo Br Rongpur STDO-13

Currenl Account with BSFIC Enterprises
M/S.Kollochoporo Sugor Mills Ltd.
M/S.Desh Bondhu Sugor mill Ltd.
M/S. Joypurhot Sugor Mill Ltd
M/S. B.S.F.l.C Shipping Office Chiilogong
M/S. Shetobgonj Sugor mill Ltd.

M/S. Zeol Bonglo Sugor Mill Ltd.
M/S.Foridpur Sugor Mill Ltd
M/S.Noiore Sugor Mill Ltd
M/S. Rojshohi Sugor Mill Ltd.

Tolol
M/S.Koliochoporo Sugor Mills Ltd. ond M/S.Desh Bondhu Sugor mil
Loons, Advonces ond Prepoymenl
Advonce Agoinst Motor Cycle & Bi Cycle
Advonce Agoinst Solory
Advonce Agoinst TA/DA
Advonce Agoinst Expense
Advonce Agoinst Seed {Sugor Cone)
Advonce Agoinst Controctor
Cone grower's Loon (Old)
House Building Loon
Other fund
Advonce lncome Tox
Tolol :

436,112
1,943,758

r ,004.3 r 9

89,921

519,210

868,928
649,558

979,042
97 ,87 6

26,885
3,993,320 2,622,344

7.00

8.00

r0.00

10.0t

11 E aaa

150,889

69,983,470

5.995
2,221

34,764
2,168,684
4,085,214

31s,772
150,889

78,021 ,961
5,995

502,221

894.502
34,7 64

2.348,924
210,209

76,747,009 82,485,237

hos been loid off

31 ,97 4

1,572,896

191,645
(2O.e7 6)

(114,?32)
24,023,439

75,400
35,010

52,424
r,/58,836

221 ,179
(20,97 6)

(123,252j
24,033,528

75,400
35,01 0

r,088,835

26,958,150
162,834

26,740,907
142,384

8.01 Moturity Anolysis
Reolisoble/ Adjustoble within one yeor
Reolisoble/ Adjustoble ofter one yeor

9.00 Advonce & Deposits
Rojshohi Tele Communicotion Areo,Rongpur
Security deposit for gos cylinder ( BOC),Rongpur
Flxed deposit ogoinst K.G School. Shyompur,Rongpur
Deposit Agoinst power Supply (PDB,Rongpur)

Deposit Agoinst Bonglodesh oxygen Ltd,Rongpur
Deposit with Heod Post Office,Rongpur
Tolol:

Deposits ore mode ot the time of estoblishment of the compony

Shore Copilol

Aulhorized Copilol :

50000000 Ordinory Shores of Tk l0 eoch

8o

26,883,291 27,120,984

100 100

34.000 34,000
80.000 80,000
31,025 31,025
38,000 38,000
r,000 r,000

ffi
50,000,000 50,000,000

500,000,000 500,000,000



10.02 lssued, Subscribed & Poid Up Copitol

I'AMES & R
Chartered Accountalts

Amounl in Toko
30"06.2024 30.06.2023

50.000,000 50,000,000

BSFIC /Govt
Generol Public

2,550,000
2,450,000

51 .00%
49.04%

25,500,000
24,s00,000
50,000,000

25,500,000
24,500,000-----.6Idopoo

I

2

I

2

3

4

6

7

8

9

r0

s,000,000 r00.00%

Clossificolion of Shoreholders by holding

Less thon 500 shores
501 to 5,000 Shores
5,001 to 10,000 Shores
l 0.0O l to 20.000 Shores
20,001 to 30,000 Shores
30,001 to 40,000 Shores
40.001 to 50.000 Shores
50,001 to 100,000 Shores
100,001 to 1,000,000 Shores
More than 1.000.000 Shores
Tolol:

Totol
Less :Amortized through depreciotion on ICDS :

Add:Donotion for Grotuity during the yeor
Bolonce os on 3Oih June 2024

13.00 Loon Fund
C.C.Account Jonoto Bonk Dilkusho Cor.B ,l3.01

Agricuiture Credit Sonoli Bonk Rongpur C 13.02
Bolonce

13.01 C.C.Account Jonolo Bonk Dilkusho Cor.Br
Opening Bolonce of lsi July 2023
Less : Repoyment mode during the yeor
Add: lnterest Chorged during the yeor
Closing Bolonce of 30 June 2024

13.02 Loon From Bonk
Sonoli Bonk, Rongpur Corporote Office,Rongpur, Loon A/C #OB
Sonoli Bonk, Loan A/C # 0Z
Sonoli Bonk. Loon A/C # 06
Sonoli Bonk, Loon A/C # 38
Sonoli Bonk, loon A/C # 27

14.00 Long lerm Loon ( Secured )

Govt. Fund ( BIDC Loon l
Foreign Loon (Yen Credit)
Foreign Loon ( Belgium Credit)
Seed r\zlultiplicoiion ond Reseorch Form Sch. (60%)
Govt. Loon For Golden Hondshoke
Soles Of shore of Mills
Operoting Loon

8b

No of Shore
Holders

Percenloge No of Shores
30.06.2024

r0
4

2

0.26%

4.69%
4.61%

4.97%

3.26%

2,160,453
13,197

34,375
30,300

48,754
162,92s

51 .00% 2,s50,000
1,9s3 100 5,000,000

I1.00 Equity Fund
lntegroted Cone Development Progrom (lCDp) 943,970 943,970
Seed Multiplicotion & Reseorch Form 1,720,497 1,720,491
Quosi - Equity 54,841 ,931 S4,B4j,931

l2.oo Grants 
57'506'398 57'506'398

The obove omount wos received from Government for lntensive Cone Development Scheme:
Bolonce os on lsl July 2021:
Phose-l D2,6SO 140.650
Phose - ll 498,254 566,602

620,904
(67,82s1

700.000

707,252
(86,348)

1,253.079 620,904

255,614,877 235777,908
2,030,521,469 1,872,852,974
2,286,136,346 2,108,630,882

235,777,9A8 21s,388.516

19,836,969 20,389,392
2s5,614,877 235,777,?O8

3,392,s69
78,9s0,000

1,877,000
2,377,633

25,896,973
1,733,000

3ll ,366,413
425,593,588 31"t,O77,17s

3,392,s69
78,9s0,000

1.877,000
2,377,633

25,896,973
r,733,000

r96,850,000

L

307 ,250,615 283,381 ,504
404,113,464 372,734,125
416,820,688 384,456,086
449,360,337 414,472,751
452,976.365 417,808,408

2,030,521,469 1,872,852,974

ll



I5.00 Creditors
Creditors for goods supplied (Note-15.01)
Creditors for Expenses (Noie-15.02)
Crediiors for other finonce (Note-i5.03)

15.01 Creditors for goods supplied
Supplier's Current Accounts
Cone Price Poyoble
Oiher Poyoble STP

15.02 Creditors for Expenses
Audit Fee
Rent &Rotes
Provision for Expenses
Employee Grotuity Poyoble
Solories & Woges Poyoble

15.03 Credilors for olher finonce
Sundry Creditors 15.03(0)
Provident Fund & Other Fund 15.03(b)
Controctor's Security Deposit
Employees Security Deposits
Bolonce

15.03 (o) Sundry Creditors
Conteen
Group lnsuronce
Deduction ogoinst Govt Audil Objection
Deduction of Revenue Stomp
Deduction of Educotion cess from Former
Deduction of Tox & Vot
Rood Development Tox
Enverment Tox l%
Fish Sole of Leose poncl

Employee Tox

SHSM High School Fund
Other fund(RDF)
Boloce

15.03 (b) Providenl Fund & Other Fund
Workers Welfore Fund
Provident Fund (permonent Sioff & Workers)
Provident Fund (Seosonol Stoff & Workers)
Growers Welfore Fund
W.P.P.F (Workers Profit porticipotion Fund )

Officers Club Lodies Club & Associotion
Cone Employee Songsod
Unpoid Bill Of Coshier
Empioyees Union Fund
Generol Club Fund
Officers Kollyon Somity
N.4osque Fund
Prime Minister Relief Fund
Formers Federotion Fund
Former's Welfore Fund

16.00 Cunent Accounl Wilh BSFIC Enlerprises
Bolonce os on ist July 2023
Add. Addition during this yeor

Less: Poymenis/odjustment during this yeor
Bolonce os on 30 June 2024

8t

F'AMES & R
Chartered Accountants

Amount in Toko
30.06.2024 30.06.2023

34,572,512 31 ,970,824
97,200,958 ll6,36t,584
84,$7,A72 82,346,798

212,310,542 230,679,206

30,495,51 3

59,360
17 ,63?

30,572,512 31,970,824

3 r ,893,825
59,360
17,639

248,020
1,619

206,285
93,355,635
3,389,399

229,520
1.908

22,602
112,865,904

3,241 ,650
97,200,958 il6,351,584

17,831 ,954
66,473,037

199,7 50
aa 2c1

18,429,671

63,677,s46
201 ,250
38,331

84,537,072 82,346,798

3 t ,550
239,801

9,859,406
91 659

1,066,196
4,834,129

953

1 ,669,)03
2,79A

65,069
(5 r ,51 7)

22,815

3 r ,550
32s,866

9,665,860
82,630

1,066,196
5,s85,177

953
1,628,917

2,790
60,874

{43,9 57)
oo ar (

'17 ,831,954 18,429,671

(7,207,261) (7,207,261)
69,254,573 66,594,643
3,568,999 3,398,985
206.837 206,837
65,939 65,939

170,682 164.s80
10,600 10.500

t00,083 I 00.083
(460,31 5) (460,31 5)

12,216 38,406
I 09,359 109,359
278,825 293,190
226.281 226,281
100,709 100,709
35,51 0 35,51 0

66,473,437 63,677,546

3,276,531 ,392
67,178,703

3, r 82,368,303
94,163,089

3,343,71 0,095
I 50,004.41 B

3,276,531,392

3,',| 93,705,677 1,392



FAMES & R
Chartered Accountants

Amounl in Toko
30.06.2024 30.06.2023

17.00 Currenl occount with BSFIC Enterprise(Poyoble)
Nome of Enlerprise:
M/S. Foridpur sugor Mills Ltd,Modhukholi,Foridpur
M/S. Rongpur Sugor Mill Ltd, Mohimgonj
M/S. Renwick Jojneshwor & Co.(BD) Ltd
M/S. Muborokgonj Sugor Mill Ltd.
M/S. Kushtio Sugor Mi I Ltd
M/S. Thokurgoon Sugor r\4ill Ltd
M/S. North Bengol Sugor Mill Ltd
M/S. Pobno Sugor Mill Ltd
M/S. Corew & Co. (Bonglodesh) Ltd.

M/S. Zeol Bonglo Sugor Mill Ltd.
M/S. Ponchogor Sugor Mill Lid

4,282,133
30,s39,203

3,032,956.00
539,470.0A

(97 4,42s.0O)
2,639,268
7,401 ,557
9,120,898

2r8.130
276,96s

4,282,133
3r,039,203

2,972.496
*9,47A
428,254

206,215
7,401 ,557
9,217 ,782

276,965
57,O76,155 56,364,075

18.00 Provision of Leove Poy ond Grotuity
Bolonce os on lsl July 2023
Add. Provision for this yeor

142,328,205 167,267,330
38,076,140 10.878.606

'r80,404,345 178,145,936
Less: Poyment/Adjustment mode during ihis yeor
Bolonce os on 30 )une 2024

24,748,348 3s,817,731
l s5,655,997 142.328.205

'19.00 Provision for lncome tox
Opening Bolonce
Add: Provision lncome Tox (Minimum Tox) (Note:27)
Less: Tox poid during this yeor
Closing bolonce os on 30.06.2024

20.00 lnterest on loon/ fund
Seed Multiplicotion & Reseorch Form Sch;
Foreign Loon (Yen Credit)
Foreign Loon (Belgium Credit )

Operoting Loon

6,425.739
50,756

6,380,484
45,255

d" (45,53e) -
6,430,956 6,425,i39

5,261 ,4A2
97,448,500
4,182.160

48,898,946

4,972,893
92,71 1 ,500

4,069,54A
33,330,625

r55.79r.008 r 35,084,5s8
21 .00 Soles

Quontity in Metric Ton
1. Sugor 17.37 M Ton @ 63000.00Ik
2. Molosses 105.63 M Ton @ 23473.15Tk

22.00 Cost of Goods Sold

4.018,647 2,479.469
4,018,647 2,479,469

Opening bolonce of stock
Sugor
Molosses 150.277 Mlon @ 24207.531k (3,537,835)

Add: Cost of Production 22.01

Less : Closing stock
Sugor
Molosses 150.277 MIon @ 24207.531k

8,637
22.01 StockAdjustment:

Opening bolonce of stock
Sugor
Molosses 1255.907 M Ton TK.24202.53 tk) 6,194,87 6

6,194,87 6
Less : Closing stock
Sugor
Molosses (1 50.277 M 1 on@ 24207.53 TKI
Prior Yeor's Adiuslmenl - Molosses (83.6633 M Ton@ 241207.53TK)

3,637,835
- (2.557.041'l

8\)

it



FAMES & R
Chartered Accountants

Amount in Toko
30.06.2024 30.06.2023

23.00 Administrotive Expenses
Solories & woges (Permonent)
Repoirs & Mointenonce
Fuel & Lubricont
Depreciotion
Directors fee
Other odministrolive overheod

23.0r Olher odminisirotive overheod
Stoff Welfore Expenses
Printing & Slotionory
Rent& Rotes
Insuronce Premium
Trovelllng & Conveyonce
Postoge & Telegrom
Entertoinment
Bonk Chorge
Legol Expenses
Advertisement
Misc. Exp

Troining Expenses

IJ.U I

27,735,957
283,927
667,535

5,414,017
200,000

r,682,588

37 ,299,134
300,345
777,692

6,7s7,880
225,000

r,9s0,0r r

3s,980,024 47,310,062

33, I 56

64,580

543,475

323,468
266,615

43,825
r39,6rl
39,649

49,110
12,834

147,435
1B,B3O

59,396
581 ,706
376,021
348,361

40,257

241 ,792
24,548
69,184
40,834

162,437

5,47 5
r,682,588 r,950,01 r

A

88

-



FAMES & R
Chartered Accountants

Amounl in Tokq
30.06.2024 30.06.2023

24.00 Finonciol Cosl
Seed Multiplicotion & Reseorch Form Sch (60%)

Foreign Loon (Yen Credit)
Foreign Loon (Belgium Credit)
C C Account Jonoto Bonk Dilkusho Corporote Br

Agriculture Credit Sonoli Bonk Rongpur Corporoie Br

B.S.F.l.C Current Accounf
Provident Fund (Permonent Stoff & Workers)

Provideni Fund (Seosonol Stoff & Workers)
Operoting Loon

288,509
4,737,000

112,620
19,836,969

157 668,495
11 ,972,552
2,661 ,119

r35,959
15,568,321

288,509
4,737,000

112,620

20,389,391
140,387 ,230

9,842,500
212.981.s44 175.757.250

25.00 Other lncome
Shop rent
Leose of Pond

Soles of scrop
Sole of lender Schedule & Other
Soles on Troilers

Leothe Mochine
Loose Ports

76,301

332,710

294,756
272,201

1,632,001

r ,785,1 90

1,799,980
499,999

587,569

ffi
26.00 Form lncome

lncome from Firm-Leose A 1 ,1 44,1 69 1 ,126,158
T,14q6r 't,126,158

27.00 Minimum Tqx On Turnover

Sole of Molosses (27.01)

Other lncome (25.00)

Firm lncome (26.00)

Tolol lncome

4,018,647

3,296,559

1 ,144,169

2,479,469

3,984,148
1,126,158

8,459,375
0.60%

7 ,589,77 5
0.60%

Turn Over lox : 50,756 45,53'

27.01 Sole of Molosses

Nqme of
Month

Quontity
Deduction

Nel Price
Totol Toko VAT Iox Environment

Sofeguord

July 2023-
Jvne 2024

r50.28 5,364,889 904,19s 401,864 40,186 4,018,647

8G

il



FAMES & RClhafided Accountants

28.00 Reloled Porly Disclosures
During the yeor, ihe compony in normo course of business hos cotried oul the fol clving trcnsoctions wlth olher en|lies thol folwithin the definilion of relolecl porty contoined in lnternotionol Accounting standqrd 24; 'Retoled poriy Disclosures,. Alllronscctions invo ving relcted porties orislng ln normo course of buslness ore conducted orr on orm s ength bosis ct commerciorotes other lhon bo once wth sister concern which is interest free. on fhe some terms and condiiions os opplicoble to the ihirdporlies.

29.00 Employees Minimum poy:

o. for "Permonenl Employees,'
Nunr[]er of employees Eorn less than Tk. B.OO0

Number of employees Eorn over Tk. g.OOO
64 97
64 97

b. For "Seosonol Employees,'
Numb,er of employees Eorn less ihon Tk. B O0O

Number of employees Eor n ovei Tk. g,000

Totol (o+b)

30.00 ProduclionCopocity:

copocity of the rndustrior unit, ociucr producrion, shortfcir ond cchievement ore

64 97

2024 2023
Ton Ton

Inslol ed Copocity
Aciuol Production
Defic t/(excess)

t0,t6t I0,16t

in Tokq

Nome of reloled porty
Nolure of
relolion-

ship

Opening Bolonce Tronsoclion during lhe
yeor Bolonce

Dr. Ct. Dr Cr Dr Cr

Joypurhot Sugor Mills L1d
nler

lronsaction 78,a21,96) 256,309 8,294,8A0 69,983,470

Setobgonj Sugor Mi ls ttd lnler
lronsociion 542,22t 500,0c0 ) a)1

Ponchogor Sugor Mills Lld
lnter

ironsoctlon 27 6,9 65 27 6,9 65

Moborokgonl Sugor Mil s

Llcl ?.972.49 6 64,46A 3,432,9 56

Foridpur Sugor Mills Lld.,
lnler

ironsoction 34,764 34,764

Rqngpur Sugar Mills Lld
nl-^r

tronscction 4,282,133 4,282.133

Rolshahi Sugar 
^,4ilis 

Ltd
lnler

ironsaction 21A.2A9 0 3.8/s,00s 4.485,2) 4

Corew & Co. L]d. 9,2)7 ,782 9 6,884

Pobno Sugar Miils Ltd
lnter

tronsaclion 7,441 ,557
A

7,441,557

Thokurgoon Sugor Milis
Ltd

I nter
ironscrction 428,? 54 3,388,.137 1,985,758 97 4,125

Renwick.logswer & Co.
lnter

tronscciion 31.039,203 500,000 30,539.20s

Kustio Sugor Mills Lid. lnter
tronsoction 539.470 0 539,470

Notore Sugar A.,1ills Ltd nter
tronsocf ion

2,348.924 200.000 334,244 2,) 68,684

Norlh Benga Sugar Mills
Ltd.

lnler
tronsoction 206.215 2,433.053 2,639,268

Desh Bondho Sugor Mlll
L1d

I nter
lronsocilon r 50.889 l 50,389

Kaliochapro S!gor Miii Ltd lnter
315,772 315,772

Zecrl Banglo Sugor Mill ltd I nler
tronsoction 894,5A2 9 4,488 1.246,72A 2t B,r 30

Shlpping Office
Chiltogong

nter
lronsoction 5.995 5.995

82.485.237 56,364.075 8,410.723 I 4,861,031 77.721.434 58,050,580

8u

1 0,I 61

100

I 0,I6'l

100
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FAN'IES & RChaftered Accountants

3'l-00 Audil Fee

Stctulory oudil fee 100.000 100.000

Audii Fee is lixed bv the shcreholder in the Annuoi Generol Meeting cncl doe! not lnciude ony other remuneralion lo Audilors.

32.00 Meellng fees

(o) Boord Meeling:

the were held cnd ihe fees were

Nome Designolion Meeling
Held

Meeling
Aflended Amount

Shekh Soyebul Alom NDC Choirmon 4 4 20.000
Mu Nurul Amin Khan Direclor 4 4 20.000
Mr Khondoker Azim Ahmed NDC Director 4 4 2A,AOA

Pulok Kcnti Boruo Direclor 4 3 I 5,000
Abu Soyed Md Scykhul lslonr lndepenCeni Direclor 4 3 I 5,000
Mohommod Soifulloh Director 4 2 I 0,000
Mr. Abdu Azlz lndepenclent Director 4 4 20.000
Md Mosud Sodik Monoging Director Monoging Direclor 4 4 20,000

28 140,000
(b) Audit Committee Meeling Fees:

ihe ,04 Audit were held cnd lhe fees were

Nome Designolion Meeting
HFl.l

Meeling
Allended Amounl

Mr. Abdu Aziz Choirmon 4 4 20,000
Mu Nurul Amin Khon Member 4 4 20,000
Mr Khondoker Azim Ahmecl NDC Member 4 4 20.000

12 60.000
Totol (o+b)

33.00 KeyMonogemenlBenefils

200.000

2024 2423

Monoging
Direclor

Deporlment
Heod

Monoging
Direclor

Deporlmenl
Heod

Remunerotion

Bonus
742.72A

128,832

) 574.44A

288,57 4

931 ,692

) 12,06A

2,724.$2

321,300
831,552 't,862,6^t4 1,043,752 3,041.832

Number of Person 4 4
34.00 Nel Assels volue (NAV) per Shore

Tolol Assels

Less. ictol outstanding Liobiiities
Net ossels volue
Divided by number ot ordinory shore
NAV

I 93. r 09,059

6,492,7AA.269

2t 1.088,63t

6,267,121 ,232
(6,299.5e I ,2',t 0) (q,055,032,60 r )

5.000,000 5.000.000

@
35.00 Eornings per shore (EPS )

l-L"fitl (t"ts) ottrib
Number oI ordinory shores

Profit/ (to$J otirlbutab e io snoreho ders
Number of ordinory shores

Eornings Per Shore (EpS )

36.00 Net Operoting Cqsh rlow per shqre

1244,19A,7 841 (2r8,080,r t7)

1276,096,7sA) 11s9,704,141)
NOCF per shore Nel Operoling cosh llow

No. of shore outsttndinqEthEEilJfii-e yeor
s,000,000 s.000,000

(55.221 (3r.94)

Amounl in
30.o6.2024

8q

I

il

5,000.0c0 s,c00.000 
_(4q.81) G3.62)



FAMES & Rchartered Accountants

Amounl in Toko
30.06.2024 30.06.2023

37.00 Reconciliolion belween nel profil to operoling cosh flow
Profii/(loss) before tox
Depreciation chorged in P/L
Other income
Eorm lncome
Finonce cost
Operoting ccsh f ow before chonges in working copitol
Chonges in Working copilol:
(lncreosel/Decreose of inventory
(lncreose)/Decreose of Trode Debiors
lncreose/iDecrecse) of credilors
CL,relI ACcou^t wtlh BSFIC tnte.pri:e,
Bolonces for Leove Poy ond Grotuity
Cu|e-'Accou.'w r BSctC Enlerpr se.
Loons & Advonces
Gronls
Other lncome
Form lncome

(244,140,A28) 1218.034,579J
5,410,017 6,757.880
(3,2e6,sse) (3,984,147)
(1 ,1 44,1 69) ( 1 ,1 26, t s8)

212,98).544 175,757.250

@
7.7 49,134 4,567,596

118,368,6641
(82, r l 3.63s)
13,327 ,792
5,738.228

237,693
632.17 5

3,29 6,559
1 ,144,169

(s5.s r 3.49sJ

100,720,919

124,939,1251
11 ,171 ,904

670,47 4
(86,348)

3,984,147
1 ,1 26.1 58

Finonce cosl poid
Tox poid
Net operating cosh flows

(98,54s,748)

1177,50s,464)

"t,072,478

1160,77 6,621)

38.00 Events oller reporling period
lhe Boord of Directors of lhe compony hos opproved the finoncial stotemenls on 27 october. 2a24 and no dividend is
recommended for lhe financiol yeor June 30,2a24. Except the foct stoted obove, no circumstonces hove orisen lhot to be
disc osed os note or odjusted in the financiol slotemenis.

8b
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